Sonoma County Employees’ Retirement Association

433 Aviation Boulevard. Suite 100, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
Tel: (707) 565-8100 / Fax: (707) 565-8102 / www.scretire.org
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DATE: July 12,2023
TO: SCERA Retirement Board
FROM: Julie Wyne, Chief Executive Officer

RE: SERVICE RETIREMENTS FOR JULY 2023
Last Name First Name Retirement Date Department
Mazzamuto Jennifer 6/20/23 Community Development
Fergusson Jill 6/23/23 Sheriff's Office
Ruybal Kevin 6/23/23 Deferred
Moran Lisa 7/1/23 Health Services
Titmus Debra 7/2/23 Deferred
Tourady Gary 7/4/23 Water Agency
Kasulis Lucia 7/7/23 Water Agency
Gromm Patricia 7/9/23 Deferred
Calderon Arcelia 7/11/23 Human Services
Fernandez Margaret 7/11/23 Sonoma County Transit Auth
Hamilton Karin 7/11/23 Information Systems
Henderson Stacy 7/11/23 Human Services
Holdren Rex 7/11/23 Regional Parks
Motiska Summer 7/11/23 Human Services
Papworth Gail 7/11/23 Human Resources
Sherman Deanna 7/11/23 Sheriff's Office
Taylor Mauri 7/11/23 Human Services
Wylie Michael 7/11/23 Transferred
Irvin Peggy 7/13/23 Auditor/Controller/Treasurer
Laurencot Colette 7/15/23 General Services




